
From: Tyler Teykl
To: Cheryl Weston; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD; Virgil Chavez;

Rosie Fryer; Kandis Roland
Subject: [EXT] RE: Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application - Supplemental Information
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 3:20:48 PM
Attachments: Supplemental Data.xlsx

All,
 
Attached is the supplemental data that was requested for the DHC application for the Canyon Largo
Unit 344. I’ve included the fixed allocation based on the methodology originally submitted as well as
an alternative allocation based on normalized producing time of wells that was discussed on our call.
Please let us know if you would like to move forward with the original submission or move forward
with the revised allocation.
 

Allocation Fixed allocation based on
Cumulative Time offset
production (submitted

methodology)

Fixed allocation based on
Producing Time offset

production (alternative
methodology)

Canyon Largo Unit 344 MV 1% 17%
  GLP 99% 83%

 
Regards,
 
Tyler Teykl
Reservoir Engineer – San Juan South
Hilcorp Energy Company
Office: (832) 839-4619
Mobile: (281) 682-8122
tteykl@hilcorp.com
 
 
 

From: Tyler Teykl 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:58 AM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; 'Powell, Brandon, EMNRD'
<Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Pickford,
Katherine, EMNRD <Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us>; Virgil Chavez <vchavez@hilcorp.com>; Rosie
Fryer <rfryer@hilcorp.com>; Kandis Roland <kroland@hilcorp.com>
Subject: Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application - Supplemental Information
 
All,
 
As an update, I am waiting on one additional piece of updated pressure data from the field – we are
attempting to get a new fluid level and surface pressure to get an updated calculated BHP. Once I
have that information, I will send out the requested information.
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MV Forecast and Allocation

		Offset MV Wells																								CLU 344 Forecast













































		Well Data		On Stream		Last Production Date		Cum On Stream Time (months)		Cum Producing Time (months)		Expected Production based on Cum Time		Expected Production Based on Producing Time

		Canyon Largo Unit 344		Jul-84		Mar-19		416		311		0.25 Mcfd		3 Mcfd

		Canyon Largo Unit 344		Feb-20								18 Mcfd		18 Mcfd

		Allocation				Fixed allocation based on Cumulative Time offset production (submitted methodology)				Fixed allocation based on Producing Time offset production (alternative methodology)

		Canyon Largo Unit 344		MV		1%				17%

				GLP		99%				83%





Offset Wells

		Offset Wells

		Offset wells based on 25 sxn analysis (2.5 mile radius). **Well (CLU NP 349) was discussed in conference call. Well was excluded from offset production analysis due to geographic distance.  This well is over 3 miles from CLU 344.

		API 		Well Name		GOR (scf/bbl)

		3003923694		Canyon Largo Unit NP 363		3179

		3003923575		Canyon Largo Unit NP 347		3107

		3003923573		Canyon Largo Unit NP 348		1767

		3003923486		Edna 3R		6170

		3003923574**		**Canyon Largo Unit NP 349		2066







Gas Analysis

		Gas Analysis

		API 		Well Name		Formation		Sample Date		BTU Dry		SpecificGravity		CO2		N2		C1		C2		C3		ISOC4		NC4		ISOC5		NC5		C6_PLUS		CO2GPM		N2GPM		C1GPM		C2GPM		C3GPM		ISOC4GPM		NC4GPM		ISOC5GPM		NC5GPM		C6_PLUSGPM

		3003923387		Canyon Largo Unit 344		Gallup		11/8/19		1218		0.71		0.01		0.01		0.812		0.1		0.04		0.01		0.01		0		0		0		0		0		0		2.8		1.13		0.2		0.32		0.13		0.1		0.22

		3003923090		CANYON LARGO UNIT 317		Gallup		5/5/17		1283		0.74		0.01		0.01		0.783		0.11		0.05		0.01		0.02		0		0		0.01		0		0		0		3		1.46		0.19		0.51		0.15		0.16		0.4

		3003906244		KLEIN 7		MV		9/28/19		1335		0.78		0.01		0.01		0.762		0.11		0.06		0.01		0.02		0.01		0.01		0.01		0		0		0		2.91		1.76		0.36		0.61		0.25		0.19		0.49





GOR

		GOR

		API 		Well Name		Formation		GOR (scf/bbl)

		3003923387		Canyon Largo Unit 344				5209



		3003923694		Canyon Largo Unit NP 363		MV		3179

		3003923575		Canyon Largo Unit NP 347		MV		3107

		3003923573		Canyon Largo Unit NP 348		MV		1767

		3003923486		Edna 3R		MV		6170

		3003923486		Edna 3R		GLP		6602

		3003923574		Canyon Largo Unit NP 349		MV		2066

		3003923668		Harvey State 10		GLP		12445

		3003923877		Canyong Largo Unit 358 (GLP)		GLP		13172

		3003927583		Canyon Largo Unit NP 453		GLP		7916

		3003923386		Canyon Largo Unit 343		GLP		6864

		3003923326		Canyon Largo Unit 332		GLP		4274





Pressure Data

								Pressure

		Well Name		API		Formation		BHP (psi)		SICP (psi)		Formation Top		Formation Bottom		Mid-Formation		Fluid Level

		Canyon Largo Unit 344		3003923387		MV		531		515		5198		5289		5243.5		Gas to Perfs

		Canyon Largo Unit 344		3003923387		GLP		533		515		5290		6446		5868		Gas to Perfs

		Canyon Largo Unit 358		3003923877		GLP		542		224		6,036		6358		6197		5338.55





Ownership

		Name		AddrCode		LongInt		ShortInt		NRI_Gallup		NRI_MV

		AMMO INVESTMENTS LTD               		1		W0001		WI   		0.00119662		0.00000000

		ANDREW CLARK                       		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000286		0.00001002

		ANDREW CLARK                       		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000528		0.00000000

		AUSTIN PRESBYTERIAN THEOLOGICAL    		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000858		0.00003006

		AUSTIN PRESBYTERIAN THEOLOGICAL    		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001583		0.00000000

		BARRON U KIDD                      		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00030907		0.00108293

		BARRON U KIDD                      		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00057024		0.00000000

		BLACK STONE MINERALS CO LP         		2		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00028519		0.00000000

		BLACK STONE MINERALS CO LP         		2		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00101146		0.00000000

		BONANZA CREEK MINERALS LLC         		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001722		0.00000000

		BONANZA CREEK MINERALS LLC         		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00000463		0.00000000

		BRIAN D GIBSON                     		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000575		0.00000000

		BRIAN D GIBSON                     		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00000154		0.00000000

		BRIAN DICKEY                       		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00003582		0.0001255

		BRIAN DICKEY                       		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000325		0.00000000

		C S LONGCOPE OIL LLC               		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00006864		0.00024049

		C S LONGCOPE OIL LLC               		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00012667		0.00000000

		CATHY MORTENSEN                    		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000735		0.00002576

		CATHY MORTENSEN                    		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001356		0.00000000

		CHASE OIL CORPORATION              		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00060273		0.00000000

		CHASE OIL CORPORATION              		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00016208		0.00000000

		CLINTON D STEPHENSON               		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000184		0.00000644

		CLOUDHOUSE LLC                     		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.0006181		0.00216572

		CLOUDHOUSE LLC                     		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00114041		0.00000000

		DEBRA TISDALE                      		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000735		0.00002576

		DIANNA DICKEY                      		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00005373		0.00018825

		DIANNA DICKEY LIFE ESTATE          		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00001791		0.00006275

		DIANNA DICKEY LIFE ESTATE          		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000651		0.00000000

		DONALD J MERRION TRUST             		1		R0001		RI   		0.00053892		0.00000000

		DORIAN L CLARK                     		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000286		0.00001002

		DORIAN L CLARK                     		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000528		0.00000000

		DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP              		1		W0001		WI   		0.00809563		0.00000000

		E C WAKABAYASHI IRREVOCABLE TRUST  		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00002574		0.00009019

		E C WAKABAYASHI IRREVOCABLE TRUST  		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00004749		0.00000000

		ELIZABETH BLACK MONTGOMERY         		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00003873		0.00013571

		ELIZABETH BLACK MONTGOMERY         		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00007147		0.00000000

		ELIZABETH H WHITE FAMILY TRUST     		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00002296		0.00000000

		ELIZABETH H WHITE FAMILY TRUST     		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00000617		0.00000000

		ELIZABETH S BAYER                  		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00015443		0.0005411

		ELIZABETH S BAYER                  		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00028495		0.00000000

		ELIZABETH TYLER WATKINS            		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00005372		0.00018824

		ELIZABETH TYLER WATKINS            		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00019338		0.00000000

		EMMERSON FAMILY LLC                		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.0008988		0.00314927

		EMMERSON FAMILY LLC                		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00173994		0.00000000

		EUAN MURRAY IRREVOCABLE TRUST      		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00003432		0.00012025

		EUAN MURRAY IRREVOCABLE TRUST      		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00006332		0.00000000

		EVELYN S GRAHAM                    		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00004749		0.00000000

		EVELYN S GRAHAM TRUST              		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00002575		0.00009024

		FASKEN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP  		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00011685		0.00040942

		FASKEN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP  		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00021991		0.00000000

		FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH          		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000858		0.00003006

		FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH          		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001583		0.00000000

		FRANK ANDREW FASKEN                		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00006479		0.00022702

		FRANK ANDREW FASKEN                		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00011955		0.00000000

		FRANK ANDREW FASKEN TRUST          		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00011685		0.00040942

		FRANK ANDREW FASKEN TRUST          		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00021345		0.00000000

		FREDDA LOUISE BLACK                		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00003873		0.00013572

		FREDDA LOUISE BLACK                		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00007147		0.00000000

		G R FASKEN                         		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00001071		0.00003752

		G R FASKEN                         		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001976		0.00000000

		GEISLER FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00061781		0.00216471

		GEISLER FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.0011399		0.00000000

		GEORGE ANN SCHARHAG                		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000574		0.00000000

		GEORGE ANN SCHARHAG                		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00000154		0.00000000

		GURDON RANSOM  MILLER III          		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00003444		0.00000000

		GURDON RANSOM  MILLER III          		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00000926		0.00000000

		Hilcorp San Juan, LP               		2		BCW01		WI   		0.02161621		0.7875

		Hilcorp San Juan, LP               		2		BCW02		WI   		0.24614696		0.00000000

		Hilcorp San Juan, LP               		2		BOR01		ORRI 		0.01783748		0.0625

		Hilcorp San Juan, LP               		2		COP01		WI   		0.00208629		0.00000000

		Hilcorp San Juan, LP               		2		COP02		WI   		0.00141654		0.00000000

		Hilcorp San Juan, LP               		2		FSW01		WI   		0.02541438		0.00000000

		Hilcorp San Juan, LP               		2		HNW01		WI   		0.47381983		0.00000000

		Hilcorp San Juan, LP               		2		HNW02		WI   		0.00893525		0.00000000

		Hilcorp San Juan, LP               		2		HNW03		WI   		0.0053183		0.00000000

		HOME BURTIS LTD LP                 		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.0003659		0.00000000

		HOME BURTIS TR DTD JUNE 7 2004     		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.0008988		0.00314927

		HOME BURTIS TR DTD JUNE 7 2004     		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00102419		0.00000000

		ILIOS EXPLORATION LLC              		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000551		0.00001932

		J RAY STEWART                      		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00002574		0.00009018

		J RAY STEWART                      		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00004748		0.00000000

		JACK B WILKINSON JR                		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00030906		0.0010829

		JACK B WILKINSON JR                		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00057024		0.00000000

		JACOB RUSSEL WAHLBERG AND JAFFA    		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000574		0.00000000

		JACOB RUSSEL WAHLBERG AND JAFFA    		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00000154		0.00000000

		JAMES G BROWN                      		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00009321		0.00000000

		JARED GRAHAM                       		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000339		0.00000000

		JESSICA STEWART LETTIERI           		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000735		0.00002576

		JESSICA STEWART LETTIERI           		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001357		0.00000000

		KATHLEEN COLWILL                   		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00046333		0.00162345

		KATHLEEN COLWILL                   		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00104148		0.00000000

		KIM H NASH                         		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000574		0.00000000

		KIM H NASH                         		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00000155		0.00000000

		KIMBELL OIL CO OF TEXAS            		1		W0001		WI   		0.0106366		0.00000000

		KIMBELL OIL CO OF TEXAS            		1		W0002		WI   		0.00051866		0.00000000

		LELAND FIKES FOUNDATION INC        		1		W0001		WI   		0.00119662		0.00000000

		LESLEY CLARK                       		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000286		0.00001002

		LESLEY CLARK                       		2		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000528		0.00000000

		LISA GERLOFF                       		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001357		0.00000000

		LONGCOPE ENERGY LLC                		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00003432		0.00012024

		LONGCOPE ENERGY LLC                		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.0000633		0.00000000

		LOWE ROYALTY PARTNERS LP           		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00030919		0.00108335

		LOWE ROYALTY PARTNERS LP           		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.0005705		0.00000000

		LUCY W JAMES                       		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00005372		0.00018824

		LUCY W JAMES                       		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00019338		0.00000000

		MABEL GLENN HAM REVOC TRUST        		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00002296		0.00000000

		MABEL GLENN HAM REVOC TRUST        		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00000617		0.00000000

		MARGARET HUNT HILL ALBERT G HILL   		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00012055		0.00000000

		MARGARET HUNT HILL ALBERT G HILL   		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00001505		0.00000000

		MARGARET HUNT HILL ELISA HILL TRUST		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00012055		0.00000000

		MARGARET HUNT HILL ELISA HILL TRUST		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00001505		0.00000000

		MARGARET HUNT HILL HEATHER HILL TR 		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00012055		0.00000000

		MARGARET HUNT HILL HEATHER HILL TR 		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00001505		0.00000000

		MARTHA K WILLIAMSON                		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00015443		0.0005411

		MARTHA K WILLIAMSON                		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00028494		0.00000000

		MATIAS A ZAMORA AND                		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00010373		0.00000000

		MEGAN ROTTER                       		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000735		0.00002576

		MEGAN ROTTER                       		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001357		0.00000000

		MELISSA M SLOAN                    		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00005373		0.00018827

		MELISSA M SLOAN                    		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00019338		0.00000000

		MERRION INVESTMENT COMPANY         		1		R0001		RI   		0.00016168		0.00000000

		MERRION OIL & GAS CORP             		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.01902769		0.00000000

		MERRION OIL & GAS CORP             		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00028688		0.00000000

		MERRION OIL & GAS CORP             		1		ORR03		ORRI 		0.00021611		0.00000000

		MERRION OIL & GAS CORP             		1		R0001		RI   		0.00102962		0.00000000

		NORWAY POINT COMMUNITY CHURCH      		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000858		0.00003006

		NORWAY POINT COMMUNITY CHURCH      		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001583		0.00000000

		OFFICE OF NATURAL RESOURCES REVENUE		1		BFD01		FED  		0.00056404		0.125

		OFFICE OF NATURAL RESOURCES REVENUE		1		BFD02		FED  		0.02919169		0.00000000

		OFFICE OF NATURAL RESOURCES REVENUE		1		BFD03		FED  		0.00648326		0.00000000

		OFFICE OF NATURAL RESOURCES REVENUE		1		FED1 		FED  		0.06622843		0.00000000

		OFFICE OF NATURAL RESOURCES REVENUE		1		FED10		FED  		0.00348475		0.00000000

		OFFICE OF NATURAL RESOURCES REVENUE		1		FED4 		FED  		0.00150685		0.00000000

		OFFICE OF NATURAL RESOURCES REVENUE		1		FED5 		FED  		0.00020366		0.00000000

		PATSY R CUMMINS                    		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00010745		0.0003765

		PATSY R CUMMINS                    		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000976		0.00000000

		PATTI PECK WOOD                    		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00042536		0.00149041

		PATTI PECK WOOD                    		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00069162		0.00000000

		PENROC OIL CORPORATION             		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00084384		0.00000000

		PENROC OIL CORPORATION             		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00010535		0.00000000

		PEREGRINE PETROLEUM HOLDINGS LLC   		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00048219		0.00000000

		PEREGRINE PETROLEUM HOLDINGS LLC   		1		ORR02		ORRI 		0.0000602		0.00000000

		RACHEL HARPER                      		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000339		0.00000000

		RAM FOUNDATION                     		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00002059		0.00007214

		RAM FOUNDATION                     		2		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00003799		0.00000000

		ROBERT & THELMA SMITH REV TRUST    		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00041493		0.00000000

		ROBERT HARVISON GRAHAM             		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000735		0.00002576

		ROBERT HARVISON GRAHAM             		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001356		0.00000000

		ROBERT L BAYLESS PRODUCER LLC      		3		ORR01		ORRI 		0.01007232		0.00000000

		ROBERT L BAYLESS PRODUCER LLC      		3		ORR02		ORRI 		0.00013858		0.00000000

		ROBERT L BAYLESS PRODUCER LLC      		3		ORR03		ORRI 		0.00010805		0.00000000

		SEALY & COMPANY LP                 		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00046479		0.00162857

		SEALY & COMPANY LP                 		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.0008576		0.00000000

		SHIRLEY JARAMILLO                  		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00051866		0.00000000

		SOUTHERN ROYALTIES LLC             		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001696		0.00000000

		STATE OF NEW MEXICO                		1		BST01		STATE		0.00071299		0.00000000

		STATE OF NEW MEXICO                		1		BST02		STATE		0.00324163		0.00000000

		STATE OF NEW MEXICO                		1		ST001		STATE		0.00252864		0.00000000

		STATE OF NEW MEXICO                		1		ST002		STATE		0.00162082		0.00000000

		STEVEN & PAULA FASKEN MINERAL      		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.0000755		0.00026454

		STEVEN & PAULA FASKEN MINERAL      		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00013931		0.00000000

		STEVEN PRICE FASKEN CHILDS GST TR  		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00011685		0.00040942

		STEVEN PRICE FASKEN CHILDS GST TR  		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00021345		0.00000000

		STUBBEMAN FAMILY FOUNDATION        		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00007747		0.00027143

		STUBBEMAN FAMILY FOUNDATION        		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00014296		0.00000000

		SUSAN MURRAY FASKEN HARTIN REVOC TR		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.0000755		0.00026453

		SUSAN MURRAY FASKEN HARTIN REVOC TR		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00013931		0.00000000

		THE FASKEN FOUNDATION              		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00002059		0.00007215

		THE FASKEN FOUNDATION              		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00003799		0.00000000

		THOMAS WATKINS III                 		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00005372		0.00018824

		THOMAS WATKINS III                 		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00019338		0.00000000

		THORNE GST TRUST UA DEC 12 1992    		1		BPT01		ORRI 		0.00025933		0.00000000

		TRACE PENTON                       		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000735		0.00002576

		TRIGG CONROW LLC                   		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00009116		0.00000000

		TRIGG CONROW LLC                   		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000227		0.00000000

		TRIGG CONROW LLC                   		1		ORR03		ORRI 		0.00003714		0.00000000

		TRIGG OIL & GAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00018231		0.00000000

		TRIGG OIL & GAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000453		0.00000000

		TRIGG OIL & GAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP		1		ORR03		ORRI 		0.00014858		0.00000000

		TRIGG OIL LLC                      		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00009116		0.00000000

		TRIGG OIL LLC                      		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000226		0.00000000

		TRINITY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH        		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00000858		0.00003006

		TRINITY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH        		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00001583		0.00000000

		UNKNOWN OVERRIDE                   		1		BOR01		ORRI 		0.00119567		0.00000000

		UNKNOWN OVERRIDE                   		1		BOR02		ORRI 		0.00041494		0.00000000

		WILLIAM R STEPHENSON               		1		ORR01		ORRI 		0.00000339		0.00000000

		WILLIAM W MERRION TRUST            		1		R0001		RI   		0.00053892		0.00000000

										1.00000000		1.00000000
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Regards,
 
Tyler Teykl
Reservoir Engineer – San Juan South
Hilcorp Energy Company
Office: (832) 839-4619
Mobile: (281) 682-8122
tteykl@hilcorp.com
 
 
 

From: Cheryl Weston 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 11:00 AM
To: 'Powell, Brandon, EMNRD' <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD
<Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD <Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us>;
Virgil Chavez <vchavez@hilcorp.com>; Tyler Teykl <tteykl@hilcorp.com>; Rosie Fryer
<rfryer@hilcorp.com>; Kandis Roland <kroland@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Conference Call: Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application 10 am MST
 
Yes, I know. I’m working on it.  Just a second.
 

From: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD [mailto:Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:59 AM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>;
Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD <Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us>; Virgil Chavez
<vchavez@hilcorp.com>; Tyler Teykl <tteykl@hilcorp.com>; Rosie Fryer <rfryer@hilcorp.com>;
Kandis Roland <kroland@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Conference Call: Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application 10 am MST
 
Just FYI our call isn’t going through.
 
Thank You
 
Brandon Powell
Office: (505) 334-6178 ext. 111
 "He who wishes to gain knowledge is wiser than he who thinks he has knowledge (unknown)"
 

From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:12 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
<Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD <Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us>;
Virgil Chavez <vchavez@hilcorp.com>; Tyler Teykl <tteykl@hilcorp.com>; Rosie Fryer
<rfryer@hilcorp.com>; Kandis Roland <kroland@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXT] Conference Call: Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application 10 am MST
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Good morning,
 
Please call into the below number at 10 am to participate in a conference call to discuss Hilcorp’s
pending Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC C-107A application with NMOCD representatives and Hilcorp
personnel. 
 
Thanks,
 
Cheryl Weston
San Juan South Regulatory
505-564-0779
cweston@hilcorp.com

 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: MEET ME 505.599.3490 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:06 AM
To: Cheryl Weston
Subject: Accepted: Conference Call: Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application
When: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
Where: MEET ME 505.599.3490
 
Your request was accepted.

Instructions on how to use the “Meet Me Conference” feature:
External Conference Number - 505.599.3490
Internal Conference extension - 599.3490 

Conference Call Initiator: 
1.   The initiator will initiate a new call by either picking up the Handset, pressing  the New Call soft key,
pressing a Line button, or pressing the 
Speakerphone button. 
2.   The initiator will press the More soft key, followed by the Meet Me softkey, then dial 599.3490. 

Note:  The Conference initiator must be in the Hilcorp Offices in order to initiate the call. 

Conference Call Participants:
Internal conference participants will dial 599-3490 to join the conference.
People outside of this office should dial 505-599-3490 to join the conference. 

Note:  No participants may join the conference until the conference initiator has established the
conference call.

If you have any questions regarding these procedures, please contact the Hilcorp Help Desk at
helpdesk@hilcorp.com

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2013
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The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. In
addition, this communication may be legally privileged. If the reader of this e-mail is not an intended recipient, you have received this e-
mail in error and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you received.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the
onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility
is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.


